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May 10, 2021 FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Adam J. Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket Number 20210045-TP Approval of Interconnection, Unbundling, and
Collocation Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and HFA of Florida LLC ("CLEC”)

Mr. Teitzman:

On February 23, 2021, BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a
AT&T Southeast filed for approval an Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and
Collocation Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and HFA of Florida LLC.

This letter is submitted to replace the filing description used on the cover letter dated
February 23, 2021.

The Interconnection Agreement filed for approval is an Interconnection, Unbundling,
and Collocation Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and HFA of Florida LLC.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this submission.

Sincerely,

flickol 7. ffuill

Richard T. Howell
Area Manager-Regulatory Relations
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